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Michelle Barron

From: Sage Huggins

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 1:03 PM

To: Michelle Barron

Subject: RE: Private Road Name appeal

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

The private road name Crooked Fence Lane is available. 
Would you like me to reserve this name? 

Sage Huggins 
GIS Analyst 
Canyon County Development Services 
Sage.Huggins@canyoncounty.id.gov
208-455-6036 

From: Michelle Barron  
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 12:12 PM 
To: GIS and Addressing Division <GISAddressing@canyoncounty.id.gov> 
Subject: Private Road Name appeal 

Tony and Sage, 

I have an appeal for a road name that was approved on August 12, 2024.  The road that was 
approved was Forever River Lane.  The case number was RD2024-0016.  The appellant would like to 
name the road Crooked Fence Lane.  How do I request verification if this is available? 

Thanks, 

Michelle Barron 
Principal Planner 
Canyon County Development Services Department 
111 N. 11th Ave., #310, Caldwell, ID  83605 
Direct Line:  208-455-6033        
DSD Office Phone:  208-454-7458 
Email:  Michelle.Barron@canyoncounty.id.gov
Website:  www.canyoncounty.id.gov
























